;UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
%\l\d [) o 55 fi?i!fg‘..i ; ’rfi‘.‘«\u"‘ T/Lm 4/g (739 S
SOC!AL COUNC!L T RINE L Y i

_ triginal: GNGLISi/ER

- 'Jlstr
L G

0%4ISSION OV HUMKN RIGHTS

' Nlneteenth Sess1on

SUBMARY RECO?D OF THE SEVEN HUNDRED AND THIRTYLNINTH MEETING '

held at the Palals des Nations, Geneva, o
on Tuesday, 12 Ifarch 1963, at 10,50 a.m.,

»

" Contents:

~

Order_of‘coﬁsidération of items ! : :
(8 ».) .
GE.64-2284 .
TR




G .u/vn.‘f[Dn-olJ‘J L ‘ . ) R R U LTI T N U S

S ; . X Lo - R . S W s e oo b
WL . s A . RN RSN S e e s ol R
_«“,“’.;\APBgG 2; T P e T L R R S S -

. ' e I T C . N e PR

Chalrman: NI Lo PAZHWAK (Afghanistan)
¢ Rapportewss . o ¢, SPERDUTI (Italy)
wi-JMbmbers."tf 51\':’fCaﬁada- o »V:,\‘[‘Mlss AITKEN
oo . % emime . Mr. CHENG Paonen -
'W{ff,, 1‘ ' { . f‘ 'Denmdrk'  ';:,; B ... .. . Mr., MADSEN
~ o o France ) R S N CASSIN
India o Mr. CHAKRAVARTY
Lébanon . Mr) HAKIM
© Liberi ‘¢ ' . Mr,.DOE
 Netherlamds Mr. BEAUFORT
Panema ; - 7 Mr. JIMENEZ
‘Phllipplnes . L ' Mr. BRILLANTES

R 'Turkey T Mr. LUTEM
S - ) Ukrainian Soviet ségiaiist Republic Mr. NEDBAILO
f}ﬁut N K ~ Union of Soviet Socialist Republics Mr. NASSINOVSKY

‘United Kingdom of Great Britain o
and Northern Ireland ‘ Sir Samuel HOARE

, . ' United States of America Mrs. TREE
”Observers ‘for Member States , ‘ ‘
S Cuwa Mr. CAMEJO-ARGUDIN
Iraq = | |  Mr. KITTANI
| Iérael - A, B . 7 Hr. ROSENNE
Tugoslavia L Mr. SOC

RN

“fRepresentative of speclallzed agencies 7 .
: ~ International Labour Organisation | Mr. METALL
o N i World,Health\Organlzatlon o ,Mr; FEDELE

:lﬁSécretariat§'~ : o B ' A

N st Lo

\,ﬁry HUMPHREY o : Co } Dlrector,
T - R 'D1v131on of Human Rights
‘Mr. TARDU "" B ’ | Secretary of the Commission



- 7" page 3

ORDER OF CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS (E/CN 4/833 and Add 1; E/CN 4/L 633) B
The CHA IRMAN recalled that at 1ts preV1ous meetlng the Commission had

declded to con51der 1tem 12 of $he agenda first and- hed, asked its offlcers to make .

suggestlons concernlng the order of con51deratlon of the other 1tems. ‘ Thelr

suggestlons had been clrculated (E/CN.4/L 633) They were merely suggestlons, o

which the Comm1551on could alter, 1f it so w1shed. ' ' o
Mr. CASSIN (France) said he apprec1ated the efforts made by the

r

Commission' s offlcers to reconclle the v1ews expressed. While the plan suggested‘/qft
seemed.satlsfectory,‘ln the sense that it took into account‘the General'Assembly s“f';
wishes bylgiving‘priority to the’items which the Assemblv had asked the Commission :~;
to‘conslder'as a matter of urgency, there Was a moral'aspect which had been’L o

overlooked. As regards procedure, the General Assembly had not separated the‘

' subjects of 1tems 12 and 13. ' To insert two important 1tems between them w1thout

A

giving any-conv1nclng reason for d01ng so could only lead to mlslnterpretation.
As regards substance, racial discrimination had certainly led, partlcularly durlngg*:”
the Second World War, to acts whose horror was still present in the mlnds of all.‘x;f
It must not be forgotten, however, that many ‘similar crimes had been committed
throughout the centuries as a result of rellglous 1ntolerance. _ Vhile there hed ,
been some 1mprovement of late, the legacy of h1story was “So heavy that the separatlon ‘
of the two forms of discrimination was unacceptable both 1ntellectually and morally. e
- Furthermore, the Commission was not an administrative or polltlcal body, but -
a humanitarian one. It shOuld remember that for the past year or more. the . leaders
of rellglous movements w1th hundreds of mllllons of members had been’ protestlng
_against religious 1ntolerance. World—w1de 1nterest had been shown in the Vatican ‘
Council., If the Comm1551on gave th1rd or fourth place in the order ‘of prlorlty
to a problem which was a matter of present and unlversal concern, 1t would be -
’lagglng behlnd world publlc 0p1n10n and would be laying itself open to the o
‘crltlclsm that, while it had falthfully carried out the General Assembly ]
1nstruct10ns, it had, by treatlng that problem as mere routine, missed the
opportunity to shoulder the cons1derable respon51b111ty placed upon it by the
Charter. He had w1shed to make those remarks before any proposal was submltted
and before a vote wa s taken. They should be glven serious cons1derat10n, for

what would apparently be & procedural vote was really a vote on substance.

'
1



.page 4 .

o

, ,Lﬁ MI- NASSINOVSKI (Unlon of Sovret Soclallst Republlcs) thought that 51nce -
Aifvrews dlffered\on the order in whlch 1tems should be discussed, 1t would be better f,
quto take a dec1s1on on the metter flrst, 50 that the Comm1831on s work could ‘be :
f,proPerly orgenlzed. The offlcers had spent a grect deel of tlme consrderlng the‘,pu
;i questlon, and 1n maklng the1r suggestlons, which had emerged from a compromlse, ’#‘m'
. they had taken into account all the v1ews expressed at the previous meetlng. .

;:iAlthough he d1d not agree entrrely with the order suggested, he was prepared to

- accept 1t.1v

o The argument put forward by the French representative that 1tems 12 and 13
T_should be discussed consecutlvely could equally well ‘be applled to other 1tems.
‘iFor example, polltlcal dlscrlmlnatlon was as closely releted to racial
s;)dlscrlmlnatlon as was rellglous 1ntolerence, end it could therefore be argued
j”"A“'-,_the.t 1tem 6(b) should ‘be considered along with items 12 and 13. It should be )
%‘:speclelly empha51zed that the Sub—Comm1551on hed recoumended the CommiSS1on to give ‘
57)prior1ty to the con51derat10n of item 6(b) in view of its exceptlonal 1mportance.
_ Sir Samuel HOARE (Unlted Kingdom) sald he fully appreciated the

N,Mdlffrcultles wrth whlch the officers had been faced and what be was ebout to say

w7>;;wes in no way 1ntended as a cr1+1c15m. He regretted the offlcers’ suggestlon

iifthat item 13 be con31dered so long after item 12, lee the French representative{
}; he was concerned by the 1mpre551on that would create. Both items were on the }
‘iComm1531on s agende at the Generel Assembly's request and, that belng the oase;
gl>plac1ng one of them lower on the agenda than the other might lead to the assumptlon
U;ithat the Comm1551on attached Iess 1mportance to the one than to the other. The
:xfCommlsSLOn had recelved no 51m11ar request from the General Assembly with regard
Vo to item 6(b), to whlch the USSR representatrve had referred. He agreed with all

,:'the French representative’s remarks. .

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) d1d not agree thet to place 1tem 13 lower on the h‘
:;iagenda than 1tem 12 meant that less 1mportance was belng ettached to 1t. Whlle" ;
ﬁi it wos true that the General Assembly s instructions on both xtems had been T
tfyrecelved at the same time, the Sub-Commlss1on on Preventlon of Dlscrlmlnatlon and ‘
x'lProtectlon of M1nor1t1es had dealt w1th them d1fferent1y. ~ The Comm13510n had
fjlbefore it a dreft declaratlon relatlng to 1tem 12, but ‘had been referred back to a
'1/'prev1ous study in connexion with item 13. Item 12 could probably be dealt with



more qu1ck1y than iten 137,*1n°9 the Sub—Comm1ss1on had studled 1t very thoroughly;*T
1t would be reescnablc, therefore, for the Commlss1on to d1scuss it flrst. ‘He was
sure that “the offlcers had made the eff1clency of the Commlss1on ] work a | ll
con51derat10n in subm1tt1ng its suggest1ons.‘ The order in which' 1tems had been 523

listed for con51derat1on should not be teken as 1ndlcat1ng the degree of 1mportanceﬁ~

. ; .

to be dttached to them. = - ST ‘ o
’ ‘Mr, CHENG Paonan (China) proposed that the Comm1ss1on should cons1der \:wl‘
1tems 13, 6(b), and 6(a) after item 12, since those items were all related. :Thef:il
order suggested by the offlcers could then be followed. a R
" Mr, NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Soc1allst Republlc) said that the

officers! suggestions probably. represented the best compromlse ‘that could be s
reached. ~The basic issue had been the t1n1ng of the cons1derat1on of items 12

and 13.,‘ The Commission would recall how the 1tems had acqu1red their separate'status
durlng d1scussions in var1ous orgens ‘of the General Assembly. They ‘had been sent

to the Comm1ss1on as separate 1tems, separate dec1s1ons would be teken on them, end :
separate’ reports on them would be submltted to the General Assembly) so there was ,;;?t
no reasan why they should be dlscussed together.‘ " The suggest1on that two items
should be considered in between in no way meant that item 13 was cons1dered 1ess‘fif'

important than item 12, He had suggested that item 6(b) should ‘be cons1dered

f1rst, but was prepared to follow the officers' suggest1ons. . He appealed to the
French representat1ve not to press his proposal to d1scuss item 13 1mmed1atalj
efter 1tem 12, He might rest assured that the Ukralnlan delegat1on would glve '"i?:;w

-

k 1ts full attention to both 1tems. ‘ r

" Mr. BQILLANTES (Ph111pp1nes) malntalned that the chlef or1ter1on for SO
determ1n1ng the order in which the various items were to be cons1dered should be’ B
their relatlve'urgency. That was why ‘he had or1g1na11y supported thé Lebanese ;‘{5
praposal that item 10 should be taken flrst. ' ‘The absencé of the relevunt 7
documentat1on had prevented that, and the Comm1351on had dec1ded to cons1der
item 12 f1rst. fhile the f1rst four 1tems uppearlng in the officers! suggest1ons t'
were all on the Comm1551on 5 agenda by v1rtue ‘of - speclflc 1nstruct1ons from the“ '

General Assembly, he concurred in the view. that itern 12 was the most urgent.~

"



. page 6. " -

i

'AQRacial dlscr1m1natlon eovered dis rlmlnatlon in many spheres, including pOllthS,:~h

.- and education, employment and oocupatlon. In none of those .sphergs, except

ff:educatlon, had the United Nations taken any action so far. ' -While the Conmission ..,

&Qhad before it a draft declaration on the elimination of all forms of racial
‘ildiscrlmlnatlon, the- Sub-Comm1551on hed not prepared a draft declaration.on the
i1>e11m1nat10n of all forms of religious intolerance (item 13). That had still to
. be drawn up by the Comm1851on. . .The Commission should therefore_oonsider item 12
Tﬁjbefore item 13, While “there were grounds for taking item.13 directly after
;'them 12, the more immediate urgency of item 10 made 1t highly desirable that it

';should be con31dered as soon.as the documentation was available. ~ Item 14 should.
;!fprobably not be con51dered before item .13, since the United Nations had. already
ijftaken actlon 0 protect the rlghts of the child. He proposed therefore that the
?;;order of prxorlty should be items 12, 10, 13, 14, the remaining items to be dealt
iﬁgw1th in the order suggested by the offlcers (E/CN.4/1..633).

Hr. CASSIN (France) said that, so far as the practical organization ofv

“fithe Commlsslon s work was concerned, his viewpoint was very close to that of the
*fiLebanese representatlve, he merely w1shed to avoid the p0581b111ty that the -
;{"omm1581on might some day be embarrassed on account of the moral aspect of the -

;,matter._ He therefore pr0posed that item 12 be considered first, as the offlcers

Nthad'suggested, and that a general discussion of item 13 should ensue., , The .

:~};Comm1s51on would probably instruct. a group of its members to prepare a draft.

; ?;declaratlon on. that subject. Meantime, it mlght proceed to. con51der items 10 and
;fl4.' When the declaration had been drafted, the Comm1531on could complete its
;Econsideratlon of 1tem 13. Two questlons as closely related as those in items 12
?iand 13 could not be arbltrarily separated, and to meet the General Assembly 5.

fiw1shes, the Comm1551on should be able to present draft declarations on those two:
r(problems s1mu1taneously. ’

3

7 proposals submitted by the representatlves of China, the Phlllpplnes and France.t,
He asked whether the authors of those proposals still wished to malntaln their
p051t10ns in- the light of the discussion.

o1

e

l;;fl ‘,g The CHAIRMAN observed that the Comm1551on now had before it three formal



CoET N . AI[ IV A T AN § S 7

W }} . page T

Mr. CHENG Paonan (Chlna) sald that 7in v1ew of the urgency of 1tem 10,
he w1thdrew his proposal that 1tens "6(b) -and (a) should ‘be dlscussed before it
and would " support the French proposal; - 1t was a reasonable compromlse. " He’
assumed that when the Comm1s51on dealt w1th items 12 and. 13, it would be concerned
only with the draft declarations, and -not w1th the draft conventions. ‘ ‘
' The CHAIRMAN said that that was for the-Commission to decide.  ~: ~° -
. Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist'Republic) pointod'out thoffin’\
addition to the various.proposals which the Chairman hud stated were before the
Comm1ss1on, there ‘was also the officers!' proposal. ‘

‘The CHAIRMAN observed that the off1cers‘ suggestlons were open to
amendment, The only formal proposals before the Cormission-were the French and
Phlllpp1ne proposals for such amendments, ' .. = ST : .

~ - Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Sov1et Socialist Republ1c) explained that he had }”f

understood that. there was a formal’ pr0posa1‘before the Gommission -that the order-'ﬁfﬁ“

of priority should be that set out in the officers' suggestions. - If that was not. .
so, he-was prepared to move them as a formal proposal, R ‘ .

. Mr. WIECZOREK (Poland) obseryed that nothing new .had been sa1d.".The,‘ﬂ,r .
order of priority éstablished by the Commlss1on.s officers was a compromise which. : -
took the views already stated into account, end so he proposed that the items be .
dealt with in- that order. 4,’*L / ‘3‘ ‘ T -\,j

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Uh1on of Sov1et Socialist Repub11cs) supported that

proposal,’ : . e ‘ T R
| Yir. BRILLANTES (Philippines) withdre&:his proposal, on the undorstending
that, if item'13 was considered before item 10, there would still: be time:.for: the |
Commlss1on to take the necessary action.on item 10, RO :

 Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Soc1a11st~Republics) said. that the -
French proposal would prolong the discussion of item 13 unnecessar;ly.\‘jHe would\zijf‘
vote against it. ‘ | { N ' o

 Mr. SPERDUTI (Italy), speaklng ‘as the Rapporteur, recalled the
difficultles which had led to a change in the logical order in which the items of :
the provisional agenda had been arranged., The first five items listed in the
document (E/CN.4/L.633) shoold in aoy case be considered first. As the

‘representative of the Phlllpplnes had very rightly observed, item 10 was urgent,




o page 8

“E/UN4/S5RT39

" since thé Economic and Sogial Coungil*ﬁas to study that qqestioh in the near
‘Puture. Similarly, item 14:-was to be placed before the Third Committee of.the

';j'General“Aésemblycat its next session. vA‘decisioh must be taken on those items

.. so as not to hold up their work. The officers had,therefore‘propﬁsed an order . .
“'fwhich took accodnﬁ of that and of the fact that some documents had been ready
ﬂ”before others. - - o ; : :

" Spedking as the representatlve of . Italy, -he observed that the French ‘
- representative's proposal should enable. some difficulties which hed been raised<,

'vt to be overcome‘while the order suggeSted by~thé officers might be retained. The
{_:Italian delegatlon would vote for the French proposal.

t

Miss AITKEN (Cenada) said that she felt that item 3 should be. con51dered

earlier. It was non-controversial and what the Commission decided would have -

“:~finaﬁcid1'implications. She proposed that item 3 should be considered -
. irmediately after item 10. : ) : : o ‘7 o

<

" . Sir Samuel HOARE (United Klngdom) said that he fully appr901ated the

' importence of deeling with item 3 during the session, but so should, for instance,

;;' items 6(c) and 9, and perhéps~item 7. He therefore doubted whether it was

3‘Lrea11y necessary to put item 3 first, The Canadian proposal, moreover, had no

' bearing on the particular point which the Commission was discussing, and its

e introduetion at that stage was likely to confuse the issue.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the French and Canadien proposals, as:
‘famendments ‘to ‘the officers' proposals, (E/CN.4/L.633)

. The French proposal was adopted by 10 votes to 4, with 4 abstentiodfs.

The Canadlan proposal was rejected by:5 votes to 1, with 12 abstentlons.

‘ . The offlcers's proposals (E/CN.4/L. 633), as amended, were adopted by 17 votes
‘to none, with 1 abstention.

7

The meeting rose at 12440 p.m. -






